

~~The limits of the Department of Education in the~~
~~the 1950s have been established by the Department of~~
~~Education in the 1950s and the Department of~~
~~Education in the 1950s and the Department of~~
~~Education in the 1950s and the Department of~~

The Department of Education in the 1950s and the Department of
Education in the 1950s and the Department of

1. The Department of Education in the 1950s and the Department of
Education in the 1950s and the Department of

2. The Department of Education in the 1950s and the Department of
Education in the 1950s and the Department of

3. The Department of Education in the 1950s and the Department of
Education in the 1950s and the Department of

RECEIVED
1957

Page No. B/2396 dated 27/11/57

Copy forwarded to :-

1. The Director, Centre for Distance Education, U.P.,
Allahabad University, Allahabad.
2. All Principals of Colleges and Heads of Departments
Department of Education, Allahabad University
Allahabad.
3. All officers of the Department.

for their information.

2010
16/12

Sub
11/12/57
Programme Officer
Section of Higher Studies
S.S. Education Division

Annexure B

4

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Abstract of the minutes of the meeting of the Senate held on the 14th February, 1957.

Members present:

Members present:	In the Chair Member
1. Vice-Chancellor (Dr. Z. Ahmad)	•
2. Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Dr. K. S. Singh)	•
3. Dr. D. N. Sinha	•
4. Mr. K. S. Chaudhary	•
5. Dr. K. S. P. Gupta	•
6. Dr. Arun Kumar Sinha	•
7. Dr. Gopal Das	•
8. Dr. Kamarti Singh	•
9. Sri Sitaram Singh	•
10. Dr. I. N. Singh	•
11. Sri A. K. P. Sharma	•
12. Sri Bind Keshri Yadav	•
13. Dr. K. P. Srivastava	•
14. Dr. Bhagy's Narain Poddar	•
15. Sri Gopal Kumar	•
16. Sri Surendra P. Singh	•
17. Dr. S. N. S. Ghosh	•
18. Dr. Jagdish Khatu	•
19. Sri Vijayendra Chaudhary	•
20. Sri Rajkishore Sinha	•
21. Dr. Bal Kishor	•
22. Dr. S. K. Datta	•
23. Mr. Anandendra Purva	•
24. Sri Sitaram Yadav	•
25. Sri Gopal Kumar Sinha	•
26. Dr. J. S. Ghosh	•
27. Dr. Vibhishan Kumar Yadav	•
28. Sri Nityanand Singh	•
29. Dr. Prabhunath Singh	•
30. Sri M. N. A. Hartana	•
31. Dr. L. S. Nigra	•
32. Sri V. P. Singh	•
33. Dr. H. S. Prasad	•
34. Dr. V. K. Jainwal	•
35. Sri Lakshmi Narain Dutt	•
36. Sri Gopal Das	•
37. Dr. S. K. Datta	•
38. Dr. Surendra P. Singh	•
39. Dr. Chandrasekhar Jais	•
40. Dr. (Mr.) Jantily Poddar	•
41. Dr. (Mr.) Ramjan Das	•
42. Dr. Vidyaevati Sinha	•
43. Dr. Neelam 'Neelimal'	•
44. Dr. Dayanti Chaudhary	•
45. Sri Tara Shankar Prasad	•
46. Dr. Surendra Narayan	•
47. Sri Jagannath Poddar	•
48. Sri Maryada P. Sinha	•
49. Mr. Gopal Das Dutt	•
50. Mr. Iqbal Das	•
51. Dr. D. K. Dutt	•
52. Dr. A. K. Yadav	•
53. Sri Ram Chakr Singh	•

1. Vice-Chancellor's speech was read by the Vice-Chancellor on the 14th February, 1957 and after that the meeting was adjourned on the 2nd March, 1957.

[Handwritten signature]

[Handwritten signature]
14/2/57

P.T.O.

-2-
Abstract of the minutes of the adjourned meeting of the
 Sabha held on the 2nd March, 1977.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT.</u>	in the Chair
	Number
1. Vice-Chancellor (Dr. Z. Ali)	*
2. Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Dr. S. S. Chugh)	*
3. Mr. Rajendra Prasad	*
4. Mr. A. M. Chatterjee	*
5. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
6. Mr. Nalin Kumar	*
7. Mr. Balaram Singh	*
8. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
9. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
10. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
11. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
12. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
13. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
14. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
15. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
16. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
17. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
18. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
19. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
20. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
21. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
22. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
23. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
24. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
25. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
26. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
27. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
28. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
29. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
30. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
31. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
32. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
33. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
34. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
35. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
36. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
37. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
38. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
39. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
40. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
41. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
42. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
43. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
44. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
45. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
46. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
47. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
48. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
49. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
50. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
51. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
52. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
53. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
54. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
55. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
56. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
57. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
58. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
59. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
60. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
61. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
62. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
63. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
64. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
65. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
66. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
67. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
68. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
69. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
70. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
71. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
72. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
73. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
74. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
75. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
76. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
77. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
78. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
79. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
80. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
81. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
82. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
83. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
84. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
85. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
86. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
87. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
88. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
89. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
90. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
91. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
92. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
93. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
94. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
95. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
96. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
97. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
98. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
99. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*
100. Mr. Anand Kumar Sinha	*

Handwritten signature/initials

The Vice-Chancellor's report as delivered at the 15th February, 1977 was approved and adopted with some vote.

Handwritten signature

2. The interpellations as raised by the members ~~of the~~ and replies given thereto by the University were accepted by the Senate with the following additions:

(a) supplementary question was raised by Dr. ~~of the~~ to the effect that when teachers of ~~of~~ in the University who are teachers of general category has been appointed to work against the post of ~~of~~, which is reserved for a candidate of ~~of~~, in a vice-vote of the members present, the Vice-Chancellor agreed to abide by the views of the ~~of~~.

(b) Dr. ~~of the~~ raised the issue that in appointment of Officers in the University, representation to women candidates be given, the Vice-Chancellor assured the House that he would try to accommodate their views in future.

3. On a motion of Dr. ~~of the~~ moved on behalf of the Syndicate, the non-teaching members of ~~of the~~ with the following modifications, were directed to various Faculties of the University:

(i) that the name of Dr. L. K. ~~of the~~ appearing in the list of science faculty be replaced by Dr. ~~of the~~

(ii) in the list of members of ~~of the~~, the names of Mr. ~~of the~~ and Dr. L. K. ~~of the~~ be added.

4. On a motion of Dr. ~~of the~~ moved on behalf of the Syndicate, the teacher members of the Senate ~~of the~~ in the list of ~~of the~~, were unanimously assigned to various Faculties of the University.

5. The Budget Estimates of the University for the year 1997-98, as presented by Dr. R. S. ~~of the~~, on behalf of the Syndicate, were approved by ~~of the~~. The Hindi version of the written ~~of the~~ and presented by Dr. ~~of the~~ regarding Budget estimate was approved with the following additions/observations:

(i) On a motion of Dr. ~~of the~~ the following resolution was adopted by ~~of the~~:

"That the Senate resolves that the employees of the University, teaching and non-teaching both, appointed before 1.4.78 be given one more chance to opt for pension scheme i.e. Group 'A', triple benefit retirement scheme.

(ii) The Senate by ~~of the~~, further observed that the defects in the list of employees as contained in the

Appendix of the Budget, be rectified.

(iii) The members further observed that the ~~of the~~ of the University and colleges be made upto date and the ~~of the~~ of the University be strengthened and activities.

30
Lab
1997/18

6. On a motion of Dr. Man Mohan Das moved on behalf of the Senate, Dr. G.K. Dasgupta, Associate Professor of Botany, M.S. Medical College, Meerut, was unanimously elected as a representative of the University on the Medical Council of India, New Delhi.

7. On a motion of Dr. V.K. Jaiswal moved on behalf of the Senate, the following 8 members of the Senate, who are not members of the Syndicate, were nominated on the Audit Committee of the University.

- (a) Dr. P.N. Singh, M.D., Botany
- (b) Dr. Shyama Prasad Mukherjee, M.A., Principal, Durga College,
- (c) Dr. Jagdish Chandra, Reader in Commerce, S. College, Patna.
- (d) Dr. Mahabhoj Prasad Singh, B.L.C.
- (e) Mrs. Mahabhoj Prasad, B.L.C.
- (f) Mr. Mahabhoj Prasad, B.L.C.
- (g) Mr. Mahabhoj Prasad, B.L.C.
- (h) Mr. Mahabhoj Prasad, B.L.C.
- (i) Mr. Mahabhoj Prasad, B.L.C.

8. On a motion of Dr. Mahabhoj Prasad moved on behalf of the Senate, the Senate approved the Ordinance, as at Appendix-III, relating to management of students in S.A./B.A./B.Com (Vocational) Honours/General Courses.

9. On a motion of Dr. R.L. Prasad, moved on behalf of the Senate, the Senate approved the Draft Regulation, as at Appendix-IV, for S.A./B.A./B.Com (Vocational) Honours/General Course administration.

10. On a motion of Dr. A.B. Jaiswal moved on behalf of the Senate, the Senate approved the Draft Regulation, as at Appendix-V, for S.A./B.A./B.Com (Vocational) Honours/General Course administration.

11. On a motion of Dr. A.B. Jaiswal moved on behalf of the Senate, the Senate approved the Draft Regulation, as at Appendix-VI, for S.A./B.A./B.Com (Vocational) Honours/General Course administration.

12. On a private motion moved by Dr. Mahabhoj Prasad, the Senate approved the scheme proposed by the Academic Council of the University on the 26th November, 1955 that a School of Management Studies be opened in the University with the status of a Post-graduate and research Institute.

13. On a private motion moved by Dr. Mahabhoj Prasad, the Senate agreed that a Finance Cell consisting of senior faculty of the University be established in the University to monitor the progress of Finance activities related to all teaching and non-teaching employees of the University.

Handwritten signature/initials

Approved
16-11-55
Dr. G.K. Dasgupta

Handwritten signature/initials
14/11/55
Dr. G.K.

13/1353

Copy forwarded to:-

- 1. All Members of the Senate;
- 2. The Secretary to the Governor, Bihar, Raj Bhawan, Patna.
- 3. The Secretary, Bihar Inter University Board, North Bihari University,
Gardar Patel Path, Patna.

for their information.

Del
14.07.11
 Administrative Officer
 -Canteen-
 Program Officer
 District Office
 B.S.

24/0
574197
 17

C

B.R.AMBEDKAR BIHAR UNIVERSITY, MUZAFFARPUR

Notification

The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, in the light of the decision of the Advisory Board of Centre of Distance Education vide Item No.- 02 of its meeting held on 14.02.2011 which was subsequently approved by the Academic Council of its meeting held on 04.04.2011 vide any other Item No.-01 and which was further approved by the Syndicate at its meeting held on 09.04.2011, has been pleased to rechristen the Name of Centre for Distance Education (CDE), B.R.A. Bihar University, Muzaffarpur as "Directorate of Distance Education, B.R.A. Bihar University, Muzaffarpur".

A.P. Mishra
29/9/11
A.P. Mishra

REGISTRAR

Memo No. 207/R..... Dated 29/09...../2011

Copy forwarded to :-

1. Director & Deputy Director of DDE/All Officers and Section Officers;
2. P.A. to Vice-Chancellor, B.R.A. Bihar University, Muzaffarpur;
3. P.A. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.R.A. Bihar University, Muzaffarpur;
4. The Branch Manager, Punjab National Bank, Khabra Road, Muzaffarpur;
5. Directorate of Education Council DEC, New Delhi;
6. Joint Secretary, Raj Bhawan, Patna;

for information and necessary action.

Certified

29/12/11
Director
Directorate of Distance Education
B.R.A. Bihar University
Muzaffarpur

A.P. Mishra
Registrar 29/9/11